The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot # / Exp Date	NDC	UPC
MIBELAS 24 FE	L901735 10/31/2021; L901641 10/31/2021; L901085 04/30/2021; L901008 06/30/2021; L900589 03/31/2021; L900070 12/31/2020; L900017 12/31/2020	68180091113	36818091113

Lupin is recalling the above item/lot due to an out of trend result observed in impurity 'Ethinyl Estradiol – F' at the 15-month long-term stability study time point. Lupin had previously issued a wholesale only level market withdrawal for lot# L900017. This recall replaces that withdrawal event. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping April 4, 2019.